Chippewa Valley Band Boosters

Chippewa Valley High School 18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

MINUTES

June 13, 2019 7:30 PM

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:31 PM by Mike Passmore.

Director's Remarks

- Commencements for the class of 2019 was held at Freedom Hill this year, and went well.
- Band Camp will be held July 29 –August 8th.

Reading of the Minutes

Minutes were read by those present; minutes were accepted by Sue Meyers and Vicki Schembri.

Treasurer's Report

- Bob Czech, treasurer, reports that the account balance of the General Account as of 5/31/19 is \$30.240.27. Students have \$10,175.63 for their individual use as of 5/31/19.
- There is approximately \$23,000 in the account with \$2,239.46 dedicated to the Don Hauser scholarship fund, as of this date.
- Bob Czechs' treasurers' report was accepted by Michelle Phinney and Fritz Delinski.

New Business

There was a motion to change the agenda made by Jennifer Sankiewicz – wanting the boosters to support development of a proposal for new dresses for the classroom band performances; discussed what is needed to make a proposal.

Mike Passmore, outgoing Band Booster president, made a change in the order of New Business, requesting and then following through on welcoming the New Board. Following the Welcome, Mike relinquished the meeting to the new incoming Band Booster president Lisa Curtis. She then presided over the meeting.

❖ Band Banquet Wrap Up: was held on Sunday, 6/2, at Zuccaro's, with really good attendance of approximately 250 attendees. Photo Booth pictures from the banquet have been uploaded to the

band site. Vicki Schembri and Lisa Curtis shadowed Lisa Passmore to learn how to set up and run the banquet in the future, and will take over next year.

❖ Band Camp:

Forms – Jennifer S. stated that all forms have been sent out to all students; approximately 100 have been submitted. Forms are on the website and they are due July 12th. Contracts are due July 1st. Food – Sue M. is getting information and guidance from Brenda Decker. There was a suggestion to get rid of Sloppy Joe day, and input that breakfast lunch was a hit last year.

End of Camp Performance – The performance will be held on the last day at approximately 6 PM. We will be serving hot dogs and snacks to the performers only. The band will be performing the pre-game show and any half time numbers they have completed.

❖ Tag Days: Sue Meyers, Tracy Hannah and Jennifer Sankiewicz will be assisting Bob Czech and volunteers in organizing/running Tag Days. There was discussion that volunteers at camp could assist in signing up students for Tag Day during lunch. Those present thought this was an efficient way to handle this; there will also be a sign up genius for the fundraising event.

Uniforms

- > Jennifer is willing to teach anyone who is willing to help including anyone willing to take over being the Uniform parent; it would be appreciated.
- > 109 uniforms in total have been fit and sewn thus far.
- Lisa Passmore is currently working on the show shirt for this coming season; Kyle Crego, incoming senior, is working on the design.

❖ Ways & Means

- Linda K. is updating the fundraisers site to allow and assist boosters in signing up for Amazon Smile and Kroger Rewards; she will be sending out this information to booster members as well.
- Look for 31 and Krispy Kreme fundraisers during the summer.
- Fall fundraisers are potentially a Pampered Chef and a Candle sale.
- ➤ We are planning on participating in the Tiger Game Raffle again the game will be on September 25th. The tickets are \$20 and sales are due August 28th with the drawing on September 9th. Lisa Curtis has the tickets.

Open Discussion

- ❖ Florida Trip: Reminder Students going on the trip must sign up on the site. Those interested in chaperoning should submit their background checks as a first step (it is on line). No decisions regarding chaperones have been made yet.
- ❖ MCGC: Tia Cooper is the new chairperson for the MCGC Guard Competition, and Lisa Passmore is coordinating the competition for next year – she presented that she would like board approval to submit a bid to host the competition; the board approved.

Motion to adjourn by Mike Passmore and Brian Watanabe. Meeting Adjourned at 8:21 PM.

<u>Attendees:</u> Sue Meyers, Fritz Delinski, Sandy LaHaie, Vicki Schembri, Lisa Passmore, Jennifer Sankiewicz, Nancy Goodchild, Brian Watanabe, Michelle Phinney, Tim Clark, Tracy Hinch, Jenny Barbieri and Julie Blazejewski.

<u>Board Members in Attendance:</u> Mike Passmore, Lisa Curtis, Joe Urda, Gail Pannemann, Linda Kozianowski, Bob Czech, and Sandy LaHaie.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us

Mike Passmore, outgoing President Michael.passmore@edwardjones.com

Lisa Curtis, incoming President cvhsbbpresident@gmail.com

Joe Urda, Vice President jrurda@gmail.com

Bob Czech, Treasurer cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com

Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net

Sandy Lahaie, Corresponding Secretary cvhsbbmail@gmail.com

Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means lindakozy@yahoo.com

Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms sankie71@gmail.com

^{**}Respectfully submitted by Gail Pannemann